### **CURRICULUM VITA**

### Ali Shoeibi, MD

Associate professor of neurology, Neurology department, Ghaem Hospital Mashhad University of Medical Sciences, Mashhad, Iran Ghaem hospital, Ahmadabad Street, Mashhad, Iran **Tel:** +985138012398, Fax: +985138429828

Email: shoeibia@mums.ac.ir
Alternate Email: shoeibia@gmail.com

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am an associate professor of neurology. I take significant pleasure in helping my patients as well as teaching my skills to the trainees and conducting clinical research. My ultimate goal is to establish a multi-disciplinary movement disorder center in our university, which is active in patient care, clinical research and training.

# Languages:

Persian: Native language

English: Fluent in speaking, reading and writing

### **EDUCATIONS**

#### 2004-2008

Neurology Residency, Mashhad University of Medical Sciences, Mashhad, Iran.

#### 1994-2001

Medical Doctor, Mashhad University of Medical Sciences, Mashhad, Iran.

### **HONORS**

#### 2013

Best Teacher Award at "Motahhari" annual educational tribute ceremony among faculty members of Mashhad University of Medical Sciences

### 2008

Ranked the 2<sup>nd</sup> in Neurology National Board Examination

### 2008

The best oral presentation for young neurologist in 15<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Neurology & Clinical Electrophysiology of Iran, Tehran

### 2007

The best poster prize in 14<sup>th</sup> International Congress of Neurology & Clinical Electrophysiology of Iran, Tehran

### 2004-2007

Ranked the 1<sup>st</sup> in internal residency annual assessment exams in Mashhad University of Medical Sciences

### 2001

Ranked the 3<sup>rd</sup> among 240 MD students of Mashhad University of Medical Sciences.

#### 2000

Ranked the 6<sup>th</sup> among all M.D. students of Iran's universities in Pre-Internship exam.

#### 1994

Ranked the 13<sup>th</sup> among 350000 participants in the nationwide university entrance exam for MD degree.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

#### 2009-Present

Assistant professor of neurology in neurology ward of Ghaem hospital, Mashhad, Iran

### 2011- Present

Head of Education Development Organization (EDO), faculty of Medicine, Mashhad University of Medical Sciences

#### 2008-2009

Working as general neurologist in Kashmar, Iran

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS**

#### 2011-Present

Allocation Point Division of continuous medical education (CME) department of Mashhad University of Medical Sciences

#### 2010

Electronic Logbook committee of medical faculty of Mashhad University of medical sciences

#### 2009-2011

Education Development Organization (EDO) of medical faculty of Mashhad University of medical sciences

#### 2004-Present

Iranian Neurology Society

### **PUBLICATIONS & PAPERS**

# **Peer Reviews Papers:**

- 1. **Shoeibi** A, Salehi M, Thrift AG, Kapral MK, Farzadfard MT, Azarpazhooh A, et al. One-year case fatality rate following stroke in the Mashhad Stroke Incidence Study: a population-based study of stroke in Iran. International journal of stroke: official journal of the International Stroke Society. 2015;10 Suppl A100:96-102.
- 2. Biyouki F, Laimi K, Rahati S, Boostani R, **Shoeibi A**. Morphology of muscular function in chronic tension-type headache: a pilot study. Acta neurologica Belgica. 2015.
- 3. Boostani R, Vakili R, Hosseiny SS, **Shoeibi A**, Fazeli B, Etemadi MM, et al. Triple Therapy with Prednisolone, Pegylated Interferon and Sodium Valproate Improves Clinical Outcome and Reduces Human T-Cell Leukemia Virus Type 1 (HTLV-1) Proviral Load, Tax and HBZ mRNA Expression in Patients with

- HTLV-1-Associated Myelopathy/Tropical Spastic Paraparesis. Neurotherapeutics: the journal of the American Society for Experimental NeuroTherapeutics. 2015;12(4):887-95.
- 4. Nikkhah K, Avan A, **Shoeibi A**, Azarpazhooh A, Ghandehari K, Foerch C, et al. Gaps and hurdles deter against following stroke guidelines for thrombolytic therapy in Iran: exploring the problem. Journal of stroke and cerebrovascular diseases: the official journal of National Stroke Association. 2015;24(2):408-15.
- 5. Bakhshaee M, Sorouri A, **Shoeibi A**, Boustani R, Golhasani-Keshtan F, Amali A, et al. Is human T-lymphotropic virus type 1 infection associated with hearing loss? The Laryngoscope. 2015;125(4):956-60.
- 6. Layegh P, **Shoeibi A**, Nikkhah K, Ghabeli Juibary A, Raftari S, Darbarpanah S, et al. Can HTLV-1 infection be a potential risk factor for atherosclerosis? Intervirology. 2014;57(6):365-8.
- 7. Dastgheib SS, Layegh P, Sadeghi R, Foroughipur M, **Shoeibi A**, Gorji A. The effects of Mozart's music on interictal activity in epileptic patients: systematic review and meta-analysis of the literature. Current neurology and neuroscience reports. 2014 Jan;14(1):420.
- 8. **Shoeibi A**, Etemadi M, Moghaddam Ahmadi A, Amini M, Boostani R. "HTLV-I Infection" Twenty-Year Research in Neurology Department of Mashhad University of Medical Sciences. Iranian journal of basic medical sciences. 2013 Mar;16(3):202-7.
- 9. Azarpazhooh MR, Shahripour RB, Kapral MK, Mokhber N, **Shoeibi A**, Farzadfard MT, et al. Incidence of first ever stroke during Hajj ceremony. BMC neurology. 2013;13:193.
- 10. **Shoeibi** A, Rafatpanah H, Azarpazhooh A, Mokhber N, Hedayati-Moghaddam MR, Amiri A, et al. Clinical features of

- HTLV-1-associated myelopathy/tropical spastic paraparesis (HAM/TSP) in northeast Iran. Acta Neurol Belg. 2013 Apr 9.
- 11. Nikkhah K, **Shoeibi A**, Hasanpour M. A proposed new method for electroencephalography trace recording in children younger than two years: An observational study. Pediatric Neurology. 2013;48(6):454-8.
- 12. Foroughipour M, Taghanaki HRB, Saeidi M, Khazaei M, Sasannezhad P, **Shoeibi A**. Amantadine and the place of acupuncture in the treatment of fatigue in patients with multiple sclerosis: An observational study. Acupuncture in Medicine. 2013;31(1):27-30.
- 13. Foroughipour M, Nikbin Z, Sahebari M, Pezeshki Rad M, **Shoeibi A**. Devic Syndrome: Can Antiphospholipid Antibodies Be a Factor? Journal of Clinical Rheumatology. 2012;18(8):419-21.
- 14. Sasannejad P, Ardekani AM, Velayati A, **Shoeibi A**, Saeidi M, Foroughipour M, et al. Cerebral vein thrombosis in women using short course oral contraceptive consumption. Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine. 2012;10(6):537-42.
- 15. Sasannejad P, Saeedi M, **Shoeibi A**, Gorji A, Abbasi M, Foroughipour M. Lavender essential oil in the treatment of migraine headache: a placebo-controlled clinical trial. Eur Neurol. 2012;67(5):288-91.
- 16. Vahedi P, Shimia M, Aghamohammadi D, Mohajernezhadfard Z, **Shoeibi A**, Lotfinia I, et al. Does preemptive gabapentin reduce morphine consumption and remaining leg pain after lumbar discectomy?: A randomized double-blind, placebocontrolled clinical trial. Neurosurgery Quarterly. 2011;21(2):114-20.
- 17. Saeidi M, Sasannejad P, Foroughipour M, Shahami S, **Shoeibi** A. Prevalence of peripheral neuropathy in patients with HTLV-1 associated myelopathy/tropical spastic paraparesis (HAM/TSP). Acta Neurol Belg. 2011 Mar;111(1):41-4.

- 18. Saeedi M, Forughipour M, Sasannezhad P, **Shoeibi A**. Interferon-Beta-1b Induced Autoimmune Hemolytic Anemia in a Patient with MS: A Case Report. Iran Red Crescent Med J. 2011 Mar;13(3):210-2.
- 19. Foroughipour M, Sharifian SM, **Shoeibi A**, Ebdali Barabad N, Bakhshaee M. Causes of headache in patients with a primary diagnosis of sinus headache. Eur Arch Otorhinolaryngol. 2011 Nov;268(11):1593-6.
- 20. Saeedi M, Etemadi MM, Riasi HR, Ghandehari K, **Shoeibi A**, Boroumand AR, et al. Prevalence of Multiple Sclerosis and Human Thymus lymphocyte Virus-I infection in Khorasan Territory. Iranian Journal of Neurology. 2010;8(28):597-604.
- 21. Nikkhah K, Sadr Nr, Sasannezhad P, **Shoeibi A**. An investigation into the CSF absorption in cats. Iranian journal of basic medical sciences. 2008.
- 22. Foroughipour M, Hasanzadeh M, Haydari AR, **Shoeibi A**, Moodi F. Rhythm and structural disorders of the heart in patients with primary diagnosis of idiopathic epilepsy. Iranian Journal of Neurology. 2008;7(23):252-66.
- 23. Azarpazhooh MR, Etemadi M, Poorakbar E, **Shoeibi A**. Occurrence of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis among Iran-Iraq war veterans. Medical Journal of the Islamic Republic of Iran (MJIRI). 2008;22(1):47-51
- 24. Nikkhah K, Sasannezhad P, Petramfar P, **Shoeibi A**. Seizure Characteristics of patients with seizure attacks. Medical Journal of Mashad University of Medical Sciences 2008; 98(50):361-366
- 25. Etemadi MM, **Shoeibi A**, Poorakbar E. Idiopathic brachial plexus neuritis (Parsonage-Turner Syndrome): A case report. Medical Journal of Mashad University of Medical Sciences 2008; 99(51):71-74
- 26. Azarpazhooh M, **Shoeibi A**, Soroush M, Khateri S, Mousavi S, Modirian E. Can mustard gas induce late onset polyneuropathy? Medical Journal of the Islamic Republic of Iran (MJIRI). 2007;21(3):145-50.
- 27. Nikkhah K, Sasannezhad P, Saidi M, Khosravi A, **Shoeibi A**. Evaluation of characteristics and outcome of treatment of reflex

- epilepsy. Medical Journal of Mashad University of Medical Sciences 2007; 96(50):155-160
- 28. Rad MF, Vahedi P, **Shoeibi A**. Cerebrospinal fluid shunt complications: a 10-year study of etiologies and cerebrospinal fluid characteristics. Neurosurgery Quarterly. 2005;15(1):1.

# **Book**

1. Nikkhah K, **Shoeibi A**, Zavare-Reza F. CVA and MI. Sokhangostar publication, Mashhad, 2009

### ONGOING RESEARCHES

- **1- Shoeibi A**, et al. The effect of Mozart piano sonata on Parkinsonian tremor, rigidity and bradykinesia. <u>Ongoing research</u>
- **2- Shoeibi A**, et al. rTMS in the treatment of essential tremore: a randomised sham controlled clinical trial. <u>Ongoing research</u>
- **3- Shoeibi A,** Soltani A. The effects of CoQ10 on migrain headache.

  Ongoing research
- **4-** Azarpazhooh MR. **Shoeibi A**, Hashemi P. 5 years follow-up study of Mortality and Risk Factors for Death After stroke in an Iranian Community (Mashhad Stroke Incidence Study). <u>Ongoing research</u>
- **5- Shoeibi A**, et al. Study of the effects of prophylactic dose of subcutaneous heparin in hematoma enlargement in patient with intracranial hemorrhage. Ongoing research

### Field of interest

Neurology, Movement disorders